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Mey I comment on your letter of March 23 to Dr. Watson
about the study plans for Eng. Maestri, who wishes to gualify for a
Rockefeller Foundation fellowship to enable him to take graduste work
in plant physiology at the University of California.

Dear Dr. Schlottfeldt: e T e

We note that you are in correspondence with Dr. Currier,
Dean of the Graduate Division, and simply wish to point out that it is
entirely appropriate for you and Eng. Msestri to continue your corres—
pondence with him and to enter into correspondence with Eng. Meestrils probable
mejor professor. We would appreciate your sending us copies of your corres-
pondence with these people so that we may be fully informed on the final
arrangements you make for Eng. Maestri's proposed studies.

Before we can submit Eng. Maestri's application to our fellowship
committee, we will need to have definite word from you or from him as to
vho his adviser at Davis will be.

Very sincerely yours,

John J. McKelvey, JrT/

Dr. Carlos Socias Schlottfeldt

Escole Superior de Agriculturs da
Universidade Rural do Estado de Minas Gerais
Vicosa, Minas Gerais, Brasil
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(Copia feita em Vicosa)

THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION
g West l49th Street, New York 20

April 13, 1956

Dear DPr, Schlottfeldt:

; May I comment on your letter of March 23 to Dr.Watson

about the study plans for Eng. Maestri, who wishes to
qualify for a Rockefeller Foundation fellowship to enable
him to take graduate work in plantphysiology at the Uni-
versity of California.

We note that you are in correspondence with Dr,.Currier,
Dean of the Graduate Division, and simply wish to point out
that it 1s entirely appropriate for you and Eng., Maestri to
continue your correspondence with him and to enter into corre
spondence with Eng. Maestri's probable major professor., We
would appreciate your sending us coples of your correspon -
ce with these people so that we may be fully informed on
the final arrangements you make for Eng, Maestri's proposed
studies,

Before we can submit Eng, Maestri's application to our
fellowship committee, we will need to have definite word
from you or from him as to who his adviser at Davis will be.

“Very sincerely yours,

John J, McKelvey, Jr,

Dr. Carlos Socias Schlottfeldt

Escola Superior de Agricultura da ‘
Universidade Rural do Estado de Minas Gerais
Vicosa, Minas Gerais, Brasil
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